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July 5. 1978

Ms•. Mary Spores
Assistantto Director
Researoh Services Administration
Northwestern University
REbecca Crown Center
Evanston. IL 60201

Dear Mary:

It had been my intention to write to youlast. week to say that
the .• arrangements for the meeting which'",e had at the O'Hare
Hil;t",~wl're excellent and~o tbankyou f~setting them~p'i.\

Unf~,turl~~ely. a wedding.n tl:!~.f~!1Y lUldother thing~,;gQtiPi!,
the way of sending an earller thank you.<

I believe that we did get q\tite a bit accomPlished and I am
se~ing out some of the irlformadon we~.scussed to the other
officers and trustees. . ,. .

Attached you will find a cdpyofthe Gen~alAdministrative
Policy Paper whi~h Ipro~lsed to send to you. Also atttl~hed
is a notice from 1:00 last Plltent. Tradenj'tl1'k and Copyright
Journal wbich may have some significanc. in view of the Nelson
hearings and Dr. Baruch's comments atlbose hearings.

Best regards.

Very truly yours.

Howard W. Bremer
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